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1313 Sherman Street, Room 215 
Denver, Colorado 80203 

 

January 5, 2015 

 

Ben Frei 

Albert Frei & Sons Inc. 

P.O. Box 700 

Henderson, CO  80640 

 

Re: Hatchery Pit, DRMS File No. M-2014-043, 

 112 Construction Materials Reclamation Permit Application, 

 Fourth Adequacy Review 

 

Dear Mr. Frei: 

 

The Division of Reclamation Mining and Safety (DRMS) has reviewed your submittals received on 

December 4, 2014, December 15, 2014 and December 29, 2014  in which you provided responses to 

DRMS’s adequacy review letter dated October 24, 2014, November 24, 2014 and December 19, 2014.  

Responses are fully adequate for the following comments:  15, 30 and 31, our follow-up comments for 

questions 3 through 5, 15, 20, 21, and 29 are addressed in the Memo from DRMS staff reviewing the 

slope stability Analysis.  

 

General Comments and Questions 

 

29) Please address and respond to the following 11 questions asked in the attached Memo from 

DRMS’s staff.  The attached memo addressed the review of slope stability provided by Deere 

and Adult.  Please address all changes resulting from the slope stability provided by Deere and 

Adult in the permit text and the required maps.  

 

The current decision deadline for this application is January 9, 2014.  Please provide responses to the 

above comments soon enough for the Division to review the responses and complete a follow-up 

exchange of comments and responses prior to the decision deadline.  If you are unable to provide 

satisfactory responses to any inadequacies prior to the decision deadline, it will be your responsibility 

to request an extension of time to allow for continued review of this application.  If there are still 

unresolved issues when the decision date arrives and no extension has been requested, the application 

will be denied. 
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If you need additional information please contact me at the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety, 

1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203, by telephone at 303-866-3567, extension 8131, or by 

email at Tyler.ODonnell@state.co.us.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Tyler O’Donnell  

Environmental Protection Specialist 

 

Enclosure:   DRMS Memo addressing slope stability 

                                  

cc:         Tom Kaldenbach, DRMS 

         Peter Hays, DRMS 

 

Steve O'Brian 

Environment, Inc. 

7985 Vance Dr., #205A 

Arvada, CO 80003           

  

Ed Lanyon 

City of Thornton  

Infrastructure Maintenance Center 

12450 Washington St. 

Thornton, CO 80241 
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